Purchasing Department

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

23 September 2015

District 1 Supervisor John Bell Crosby
District 2 Supervisor John Howland
District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen
District 4 Supervisor Karl Banks
District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Award of bid to Traffic Control Products for Lake Cavalier & Old Ancient Oaks
Intersection Improvements

Gentlemen:

Madison County received one bid for the Lake Cavalier & Old Ancient Oaks Intersection
Improvements. The bid was from Traffic Control Products in the amount of $29,747.

Per the attached email, County Engineer Rudy Warnock recommends that the Board
award the bid to Traffic Control Products per the attached bid of $29,747.

Sincerely,

ardy ¢funk
Purcpsing Clerk



TRAFFIC CONTROL PRODUCTS CO., INC.

TO: Madison County BOS DATE: September 22, 2015

SUBJECT: Madison County

Lake Cavalier Rd. @ Ancient Oaks Rd.

IN REPLY TO YOUR INQUIRY WE ARE PLEASED TO QUOTE AS FOLLOWS:

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE

1.00 EA | Removal of Sign $97.00 EA $97.00
225.00 LF | Removal of Stripe $1.50 LF $337.50
LUMP SUM | Maintenance of Traffic LS $2.470.00
LUMP SUM | Mobilization LS $3,740.00
715.00 LF | 4" Hot Plastic Double Drop Tfc. Stripe Cnt Wht $2.50 LF $1,787.50
650.00 LF | 4" Hot Plastic Double Drop Tfc. Stripe Cnt Yel $2.40 LF $1,560.00
5500 LF | 4" Hot Plastic Double Drop Detail Stripe (Wht) $5.00 LF $275.00
24.00 EA | Red/Clear Ref. High Performance Rsd. Marker $20.00 EA $480.00
800 EA | 2-Way Yellow Ref. High Performance Rsd. Marker $20.00 EA $160.00
60.00 SF | Standard Roadside Signs (.125 Aluminum) $75.00 SF $4,500.00
120.00 LF | Steel U-Section Posts, 3.0 Ib/If $10.00 LF $1,200.00
2.00 EA | Flasher with Sign $6,570.00 EA | $13,140.00

TOTAL: | $29,747.00
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WBE CERTIFIED / EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

PO. Box 820 ¢ Brandon, MS 39043 ¢ 601 -939-2415
800-844-2419 Fax 601-936-9375



Hardy Crunk

From: Rudy Warnock <rwarnock@warnockeng.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Re: Bid Lake Cavalier/Ancient Oaks

Yes that is correct.

Warnock & Associates, LLC
Rudy M. Warnock, Jr., P.E.
President

On Sep 23, 2015, at 10:47 AM, Hardy Crunk <hardy@madison-co.com> wrote:

Rudy,
| assume we want the bid from Traffic Control in amount of $29,747 for Lake Cavalier/Ancient Oaks on
the Sept. 30 agenda to be awarded?

If so, I'll put on consent agenda and PO can be issued after board meeting.

Hardy



